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| OMB No 1545-0047
Form 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

2009

Open to Public

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Intemal Revenue Code (except black lung

R benefit trust or private foundation)
Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection

A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning July 1 , 2009, and ending June 30 ,20 10

B Check if apphcable | Please |C Name of organization Oakton Community College Education Fdn. D Employer identification number
[ Address change | iabel or | D0 Business As 36 i 2917302

[ name change Ptr;f:e or | Number and street (or PO box it mail 1s not delivered to strest address) Room/suite E Telephone number

O3 tnutsat return see | 1600 E. Golf Road 1743 ( 847 ) 635-1671

D Terminated ﬁf::u":c City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4

[ Amended retumn tons | Des Planines, IL 60016 G Gross receipts § 1,687,685

I:] Application pending F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group retum for afﬁhales’DYes BNO

H(b) Are all atfilates included? [lves [INo
If “No,” attach a st (see instructions)

| Tax-exempt status 501(c) ( 3 ) (nsertno) [[]4947(@()or [ 527
J Website: » www.oakton.edu/giving H(c) Group exemption number »
K Form of orgamization ] Corporation L Trust 1 Association 12 Other » Charitable. d L Year of formation 1977 I M State of legal domicile L
3 Summary

1 Brefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: The Foundation's mission is to build

g < A A e e
=3
<3 [

C% 2 Check this box » [] if the organization discontinued tts operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.

% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). e e 3 24

& | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) AR 24

«3| 8 Total number of employees (Part V, line 2a) 5

é, 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary} . . . . e e e e e 6 9

Ldd| 7a Total gross unrelated busingss re : imn (C), ine 12. . . . .. | Ta

"2| b Net unrelated business tax blm\l@g Q 90-T, line 34. . .. .. 7b

) Q Pnor Year Current Year

i (e] ]

| 8 Contnbutions and grants (pet VINGHE 1) 2 2010 -1O] - - o 774,732 716,518

E 9 Program service revenue (fParf VI, ine 2g) . . . gy L. ..

) 10 Investment income (Part V]ll, co <3ye dc d) e (1,752,398) 866,290

3 11 Other revenue (Part VI, column E\hdua'gc, %)c, and 11e) . . 104,582 104,877
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 iWugh_T 3 olumn (A), ine 12) (873,084) 1,687,685
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . - 472,192 284,492

14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part 1X, column (A), line 4)

g 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), Iines 5-10)
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 11e) . . ] . 0 ‘OI
ui b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) » ____..__....... 17,520 -
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f~241) Lo 403,899 450,599
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). . 876,091 735,091
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 .. .. (1,749,175) 952,594
:6, g Beginning of Current Year End of Year
gé 20 Total assets (Part X, lne 16) . . . . . . . . . .. .. 8,897,143 9,700,065
23|21 Total labilttes (Part X, ne 26) . . . . . : L 337,947 188,275
z 2| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20, . .. . 8,559,196 9,700,065

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, tt E true, correct, and complete Declaration of preparer (other than officer) 1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowiedge

. Msbem | #.i.2000

Sign
Here Signature of officer Date

} CALLee . DIVMMEL., Bewnie NMREAYL. 0F (0UESE POVANCEMENT

Type or pnnt name and title

Preparer’s Date Checkif Preparer’s identifying number
signature self- D (see instructions)

Paid employed »

Preparer's -
Firm’s name (or yours EIN -

Use Only | f self-employed), }

address, and ZIP + 4 Phone no » ( )

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . . . [ ves [[1No
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y ‘ CI Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) Page 2
ZTe IR Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

| 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission.
_The Foundation's mission is to build community relationships and secure resources to benefit students andthe
Ol g, e e e emm e mmamm e emmmmmamememmmnn e
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . L o ) e . . . .. ... DOvYesno
If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O
3 D the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? . . . . . . . . . oL e e ... ... OYesWd o
If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Descnibe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization’s three largest program services by expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported.
| 4a (Code' ________.____. ) (Expenses $ ________ 284,492 ncluding grantsof $_______ ... __ Y(Revenue $ ____ . )
_Scholarhips, contributons, and grants for the pursuit of education charitable and scientific purpose.
4b (Code: ____________ Y (Expenses $ ________ including grantsof $. )(Revenuve $____ )
4c (Code’ . Y(Expenses $ . includnggrantsof $__________ . )(Revenue $_ )
4d Other program services (Describe i Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses » 284,492
Form 990 (2009)




Form 880 (2009) Page 7
- 14"/l] . Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization’s tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space i1s needed

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
o List all of the organization’s current key employees. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

e List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.
[] Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee

A (B) (€ (D) (E) ]
Name and Title Average Position {check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per [ s|s]lolx]ex | compensation compensation amount of
week c2l2 |22 _guS 1 from from related other
35|E E.‘? © ag 3 the organizations compensation
ac |3 2527 | organzaten (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
S - g|° 8 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
= = 3 _g and related
|G 2 organizations
|z F+
® 9
3
Daniel N. Luber
""""""" PR ittt I 31 | n/a n/a n/a
v
John Mabbott
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" n/a n/a n/a n/a
v
Vicki P
L2 L — n/a n/a n/a n/a
v
Carolyn Noonan Parmer, Foundation V.P.
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" n/a v n/a n/a n/a
Douglas A. Pro
"""" TR TIORR n/a v n/a n/a n/a
Joan Richards
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" n/a n/a n/a n/a
v
M.doyee Rico o n/a v n/a n/a n/a
Rodri
Jeffrey Rodriguez nia . nia nia nia
Howard S. Singer, Foundation President
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" n/a v n/a n/a n/a
Eugene Slade, Foundation V.P.
Rt bbbt ieieiieteie ity n/a v n/a n/a nl/a
Stanley M. Stevens
"""" e N e n/a nla nla n/a
v
Harry Tankus
e n/a v n/a n/a n/a
Thomas M. Tippett
"""""""""" P e n/a v n/a n/a n/a
Arnold D. Cowen
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" n/a n/a n/a n/a
v
Kenneth G. Daubenspeck
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" n/a n/a n/a
v
Donald E. Fisher
""""""""""""""""""""" n/a v n/a n/a n/a

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)

Page 8

m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)

(F)

A (B) (©) (D} ®
Name and title Average | Posttion (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoursper o s [solxlex | compensation compensation amount of
week aala|=|2 _gﬁ 2 from from related other
351218 |¢e a§ 3 the organizations compensation
25(3§ 213 ol I arganization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
= g ©38 (W-2/1039-MISC) organization
clz g _g and related
2|6 2 organizations
2 |a
@ 7]
° £
[
a
Sylvia Footlik, Foundation Senior V.P.
------------------------------------------ n/a n/a n/a n/a
v
Rosemary P. Geisler
-------------------------------------------- n/a n/a n/a n/a
v
Kathryn M. Hartrick
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" n/a n/a n/a nla
v
Pamela Hermanek
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" n/a n/a n/a n/a
v
Gerald A. Horwitz
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" nl/a n/a n/a n/a
v
Donald J. Koop
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" n/a n/a n/a n/a
v
Allen B. Kravis
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" nl/a n/a nla n/a
v
Brian K. Little, Foundation Treasurer
"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" n/a n/a n/a n/a
v
Carleen Drummer, Executive Director
""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""" nl/a n/a n/a n/a
v
ib Total . . . . »> 0 0 0

2 Total number of individuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization »

Yes| No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated L
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from

the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such i, 1

individual, e A B L 4
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recewve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for  |sii i Batd

services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person . . . . . . 5 v

Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization.

A {(B) ©
Name and business address Descniption of services Compensation

N/A

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » N/A

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009)
XXX Checkiist of Required Schedules

10

11

Page 3

Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A .

Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors” . .
Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposmon to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | .
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvmes? If “Yes " comp/ete
Schedule C, Part Il .
Section 501(c)(4), 501(c}(5), and 501(c)(6) orgamzatnons Is the orgamzatlon subject to the section 6033( )
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il . .

Did the orgamization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the rnight to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part | . e ..

Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, lncludlng easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il

Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il . .

Did the organization report an amount 1n Part X, hne 21 serve as a custodlan for amounts not Ilsted n Part
X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part IV

Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzatlon hold assets n term permanent or
quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V.

Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions “Yes”? If S0, comp/ete Schedule D, Parts VI
Vil, VI, IX, or X as applicable .
Did the organization report an amount for Iand buildings, and equipment in Part X Ilne 10?if “Yes complete
Schedule D, Part VI.

Did the organization report an amount for investments—other secunities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more |:

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Vil

Did the organization report an amount for investments— program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more |-

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Viil.

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, ine 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets |- -

reported in Part X, line 16? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX

o Dud the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X,

e Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses |+

the organization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X

Yes | No
1|V
2 |v
3 v
4 v
5
6 4
7 v
8 | Vv
9 v
10 | v

12 Dud the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete

Schedule D, Parts XI, Xli, and XIil.
12A Was the organization included in consohdated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Yes | No ’ -L;). 3

If “Yes,” completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xil, and Xill is optional. . . . 12A v Ny
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(n)? If “Yes,” comp/ete Schedule E v
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . 14a v

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundralsmg,

business, and program service activities outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part | 14b v
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any

organization or entity located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part Il. 15 v
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals located outside the United States? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part lll . 16 v
17 Dud the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

on Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | 17 v
18 Dud the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbutlons on

Part VIII, fines 1c and 8a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il . 18 | v
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming act|V|t|es on Part VIII hne 9a’7

If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part il . 19 v
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If “Yes " complete Schedu/e H 20 v

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

29
30

31

32

36

37

Page 4

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and I,

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the

United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts I and Il

Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J . . e e e

Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines
24b through 24d and complete Schedule K If “No,” go to line 25

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary perniod exception? .
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . .

Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstandlng at any t|me durlng the year”
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c})(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . .
Is the orgamization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ7? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | . e Coe e

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il .
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il . I . ...

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . . . . . - co
An entity of which a current or former offlcer dlrector trustee, or key employee of the organlzatlon (or a
family member) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L,
Part IV
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or quallfled
conservation contributions? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule M .

Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? lf “Yes complete Schedu/e N
Part |,
Did the organization self, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes,” complete
Schedule N, Part Il

Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the orgamzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R Parts Il
M, v, and V, Ine 1 . .
Is any related organization a controlled entlty wuthln the meaning of section 512(b)(13)'7 If “Yes comp/ete
Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 . .

Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the orgamzatlon make any transfers toan exempt non- chantable related
organmization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, lne 2

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entlty that 1S not a related organlzatlon
and that Is treated as a partnershlp for federal income tax purposes" If “Yes,” complete Schedule R,
Part VI

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provude explanatlons in Schedule (0] for Part Vl Ilnes 11 and
19?7 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O.

Yes | No
21 v
22 | vV
23 | vV
24a v
24b v
24c v
24d v
25a v
25b v
26 v
27 4
2—8av ) ;;
28b v
28¢ v
29 | V
30 | vV
31 v
32 v
33 v
34 | vV
35 %4
36 | V
37 v
38 | v

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmuttal of : l
U.S. Information Returns. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . .. 1a . S ;
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not apphcable .. 1b .
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable EW |
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . .
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax l l
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return. (see e
instructions) NE
3a Did the orgamization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year covered by - S
this return? . 3a v
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990 T for thrs year? If “No,” prowde an explanatlon n Schedu/e O 3b
4a At any time dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
account)? e e e
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the forelgn country P . e
See the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?.
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? |_5b
If “Yes” to line 5a or &b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding
Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction?, 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross recenpts that are normally greater than $100 OOO and drd the 6a v
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible? .
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or
gifts were not tax deductible?. . .
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c}. .
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods o
and services provided to the payor? ..
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provuded’?
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tanglble personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . T C
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 f|Ied dur|ng the year .. . Lﬂl— :
e Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or |nd|rectly. to pay premiums on a personal '
benefit contract? . .
f Did the organization, during the year pay premlums dlrectly or |nd|rectly, ona personal beneflt contract'7
g For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
h For contnbutions of cars, boats, airplanes, and other vehicles, did the organzation file a Form 1098-C as
required?. i
8 Sponsoring orgamzatlons mamtammg donor advnsed funds and sectlon 509(a)(3) suppomng A
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time dunng the year? .
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person”
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VIII, line 12, 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club faciities  110b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders } 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agamst
amounts due or received from them.) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon flllng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year.  [12b| ENE 5

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009) Page 6
E1gR'il Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and

for a “No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

1a
b

Schedule O. See instructions. .
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
Enter the number of voting members of the governing body . e 1a - LT i
Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . . ... b LY !
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relatlonshlp or a business relationship with =z} f- .
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 v
Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the d|rect
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 v
Did the organization make any significant changes to its organtzational documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 v
Did the organization become aware during the year of a materal diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 ”; v
6

b
9

Does the organization have members or stockholders?

Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
of the governing body? .

Are any decisions of the governing body sub;ect to approval by members stockholders or other persons'7

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following

The governing body?

Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the govermng body”

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses in Schedule O . . . .| 9a v

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)

10a
b

1

1A
12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No

Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a v
If “Yes,” does the organization have wnitten policies and procedures governing the actlvmes of such chapters
affilates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? . 10b
Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
fom? . . . N I i I L4
Describe in Schedule O the process, |f any, used by the orgamzatlon to review thls Form 990 :
Does the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 13 . 12a| vV
Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
nse to conflicts? 12b v
Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,” 12c| v

c

describe in Schedule O how this 1s done

Does the organization have a written whlstleblower pohcy” . .

Does the organization have a written document retention and destructlon pollcy’7 .

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (See mstruchons)

Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity dunng the year? . . . L. e

If “Yes,” has the organization adopted a written pohcy or procedure requining the orgamzatson to evaluate
its participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . e e e e

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply.

[0 own website  [1 Another's website 4 Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the orgamzation makes its governing documents, conftict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public.

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organization: » Carlee Drummer, 1600 E. Golf Road, Des Plaines, IL 60016 (847) 635-1671

Form 990 (2009)




Form 890 (2009) Page 9

msmtement of Revenue
l e - , Total (rlzlenue Relégtse)d or Unr(e?;ted Reg\ue
R 5 R s T ‘:i T exempt business excluded from tax
R e fncton rovenue | ndr secone
€ £| 1a Federated campagns . . . |1a - - ’
‘;“,é b Membershipdues. . . . . [1b ’ |
g®| c Fundrasing events . . . . 1c |
‘©8| d Related organizations . . . [1d 375,900 ’ . - !
2E| e Government grants (contributions). | 1e 11,156 o o A 1 -~ :
'% 5| T Allother contnbutions, gifts, grants, . i . 1. j
2 and similar amounts not included above [ 1f 329,462 ) - L . .l L 3
g [ @ Noncashcontnbutionsincluded nfines 1a-1%: §  ______. 375900f - o Coe T » R
O ® h Total. Addlinesta-1f . . . . . . . > 716,518 N C '

Business Code - - -

e e e e i e e T

f All other program service revenue
g Total. Add hines 2a-2f . L. . > - T K R

3 investment income (including dividends, interest, and

Program Service Revenue

other similar amounts) > 866,290 866,290

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royaltes. . . . . . . . . . -
() Real (i) Personal

6a Gross Rents
b Less. rental expenses

¢ Rental income or (loss)
d Netrental incomeoross) . . . . . . . »
7a Gross amount from sales of | Secunties (W) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less. cost or other basis
and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)
Netganorfoss) . . . . . . . . . . >

Qo

® | 8a Gross income from fundraising "l
s events (not including $ _............. i
2 of contributions reported on line 1c). ‘ L
a« SeePartlV,line18 . . . . . . 4 60,538 | 4
g b Less: direct expenses . . b 17,520} SO PP WA Tsr ___%
(e} ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundralsmg events . » 43,018 43 018

9a Gross income from gaming activities.

SeePartlV,lne19 . . . . . . a
b Less: direct expenses. . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gamlng actvites . . P
10a Gross sales of inventory, less N I 1:
returns and allowances . . . . a R , 1
b Less ' costofgoodssold . . . b v R ¥
¢ Netincome or (Joss) from salesof inventory. . . »
Miscellanecus Revenue Business Code |-’ T R R S R
11a Endowment Mgtfees 44,339 44,339
R
C e
d All other revenue . . . . . . . . - —
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ) > 44339 -7 e S eow . T -
12 Total revenue. See Instructions. » 1,670,165 953,647

Form 990 (2009)




Form 990 (2009)

m Statement of Functional Expenses

Page 10

Section 501(c)(3) and 501{c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B}, (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, A &) © D)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of PartpVIII. Total expenses P’f;;?ﬂi‘;'s‘"ce gﬂeanf;g;ag;enetnzr;g F::g;:g;g
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and o CET :
organizations in the U.S. See Part IV, line 21 284,492 284,492 - a2
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In - ’LE
the U.S. See Part IV, line 22 TR
3 Grants and other assistance to governments, ,'3"%’5
organizations, and individuals outside the P 3
US. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 : K
4 Benefits paid to or for members . A
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees .
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages . .
8 Pension plan contributions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) .
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes
11 Fees for services (non- employees)
a Management
b Legal .
¢ Accounting . 7,400 7,400
d Lobbying .. .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part v, Ine 17 VAR A
f Investment management fees .
g Other . . .
12 Advertising and promotlon
13 Office expenses 15 15
14 Information technology .
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy .
17  Travel .
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . 5,425 5425
20 Interest .
21 Payments to afflllates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amomzatnon
23 Insurance :
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not f
covered above. (Expenses grouped together 1
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed {
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below.) Caer -0
a EndowmentMgt.Fees 44,339 44,339
b Contributed Services 375,900 375,900
U
L«
- 2
f Allotherexpenses ... ... __.............
25 Total functional expenses. Add Iines 1 through 24f 717,571 284,492 433,079
26 Joint costs. Check here » [] if following

SOP 98-2. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation . L.

Form 990 (2009)
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Page 11

Balance Sheet

(A) 8)
2 Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing ) 79,071| 1 0
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net . 3
4  Accounts receivable, net . . . . 138,399| 4 0
5 Receivables from current and former ofﬂcers durectors trustees, key f
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part |l of e — )
Schedule L . . : S
6 Receivabies from other dlsquahfled persons (as defuned under section ' ;
4958(f)(1)) and persons described in section 4958(0)( }B). Complete B DR
Part Il of Schedule L . .o e e 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
2| 8 Inventones for sale or use . 8
<] 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ) 9 9,320
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or |10a o f] 1
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D Fa R I 2
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 10¢
11 Investments—publicly traded securities . Lk
12  Investments—other securties See Part IV, line 11 8,661,832| 12 9,684,331
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14  Intangible assets 14
15  Other assets. See Part IV, iine 11 17,841 15 6,414
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal Ilne 34) 8,897,143| 16 9,700,065
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 187,860/ 17 45,908
18  Grants payable 18
19  Deferred revenue . 19
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles . 20
_3 21  Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21 .
£]22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key ) N -
E employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified - ¢ L _:‘,
~ persons Complete Part [l of Schedule L . ... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities Complete Part X of Schedule D 150,087 | 25 142,367
26  Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 . 337,947 26 188,275
» Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » D and R -0 3
s complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. et Ay o P i
é 27  Unrestricted net assets . 4,831,451 27 5,594,770
@28 Temporarily restricted net assets . 1,185,258 | 28 1,305,902
2|29 Permanently restricted net assets . 2,542,487 29 2,611,118
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 check here > [1 I o
5 and complete lines 30 through 34. N Se | e} et DT e
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
2131 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
E 32 Retamned earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2|33 Total net assets or fund balances . 8,559,196| 33 9,511,790
34 Total liabiities and net assets/fund balances 8,897,143| 34 9,700,065

Form 990 (2009)



Form 990 (2009)
Part XI Financial Statements and Reporting

3a

Page 12

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [ Cash [0 Accrual [ Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? .
Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for over5|ght of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1ssued on a consolidated basis, separate basis, or both:

[] Separate basis [ ] Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?

If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts’? If the organlzatlon d|d not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits.

Yes | No

3a v

3b

Form 990 (2009)



| omBNo 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public
Inspection
Employer identification number

SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete If the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p See separate instructions.

Department of the Treasury
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization
Oakton Community College Educational Foundation 36 ! 2917302
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions.

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it i1s (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 [ A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 [ A school described in section 170(b)(1){A}(ii). (Attach Schedule E)
3 [ A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(iii).
4 [ A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii}. Enter the
hospital’'s name, city, and State.

5 I An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il)

6 [ A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described 1in section 170(b)(1){A)(v).

7 O An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described In section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 A community trust described in section 170{(b)(1)(A){vi). (Complete Part 1!)

9 [ Anorganization that normally receives: (1) more than 33% % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions —subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 334 % of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part IIl')

10 [ An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section
509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a [ Type | b (1 Type |l c Type l-Functionally integrated d (1 Type 1-Other

e [ By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2)

f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it 1s a Type 1, Type Il, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this box

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organlzatlon accepted any glft or contnbutlon from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described n (i)

and (m) below, the governing body of the supported organization? . . . . . R 11gf)

{ii} A family member of a person described In (i) above? . e A LA (|
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (i) above’7 . L. 119(1““

h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

a

Yes | No

(i} Name of supported
organization

{n) EIN

(m) Type of organization
(descnibed on lines 1-9
above or IRC section
(see instructions))

{v) Is the organization
in col {1} hsted in your
governing document?

{v) Did you notify
the organization in
col (i) of your
support?

(vi) Is the
organization in col
(i) organized In the

us-?

Yes No

Yes No

Yes No

{vn) Amount of
support

Total

For Prnivacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2009



Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2009

Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A)(iv) and 170(b){1){A}{(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part 1)

Section A. Public Support

-

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2005 {b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recewved (Do not
include any "unusual grants *) 495,535 858,393 476,000 774,732 716,518 3,321,178
2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furrished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 495,535 858,393 476,000 774,732 716,518 3,321,178
5 The portion of total contributions by each : - S
person (other than a governmental unit or s s
publicly supported orgamization) included K
on hne 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount H £
shown on hne 11, column {f) il 1,412,255
6  Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. : . 1,908,923
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} » (a) 2005 (b) 2006 {c} 2007 (d) 2008 (e} 2009 (f) Total
7  Amounts from hne 4 . 495,535 858,393 476,000 774,732 716,518 3,321,178
8 Gross income from interest, d|v1dends
payments recewved on securities Ioarlis
rents, royalties and income from similar 152,519 230,278]  (329,998)| (1,752,398) 866,290 |  (833,309)
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business is
regularly carred on
10  Other income Do not include gan or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV) 74,204 109,260 467,227 104,582 87,357 842,630
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 ] At 3,330,499
12  Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions) 12 I 0
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth or flfth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2009 (ine 6, column (i) divided by hne 11, column (f)) . . . . 14 573 o,
15  Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part 11, line 14 . 15 58.0 %
16a 33%: % support test—2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13 and Ime 14 1s 33%5 % or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . >
b 33% % support test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33‘/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . R
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and ine 141s 10% or
more, and If the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization o
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the
organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test The orgamization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . . . .» O
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions » O

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Page 3
-Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part ))

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contrbutions, and
membership fees received (Do not include
any "unusual grants."”) .

2 Gross receipts from admssions, merchandlse
sold or services performed, or facilities
furmished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose .

3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

4  Tax revenues levied for the orgamization’s
benefit and etther paid to or expended on
its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

Y P PN
A 4 SoE ]

8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from sy AL N Y L.
lne6) . . ) . 3 NI S w )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 {e) 2009 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1875
c Add lines 10a and 10b .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not Iincluded in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is regularly
carned on .o .
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part IV)
13 Total support (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12) .
14  First five years lf the Form 990 I for the orgamzation’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . L. T, .. . >
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2009 (line 8, column (f} divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part Hll, line 15 PR 16 %
Section D. Computation of investment Income Percentage
17  Investment Income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 . 18 %

19a 33': % support tests—2009. If the organization did not check the box on fine 14, and Ilne 15 1s more than 333 %, and line
1715 not more than 33' %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
b 33% % support tests—2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 334 %, and
line 18 1s not more than 33! %, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization »
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions » [
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009 Page 4

m Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part-ll, line 10;
Part I, line 17a or 17b; and Part lll, ine 12. Provide any other additional information. See nstructions.

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009




SCHEDULE D | oms o 1545-0047
(Form 990} Supplemental Financial Statements 2@09

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11, or 12. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Senvice » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identdication number
Oakton Community College Educational Foundation 36 2917302

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete f
the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a} Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive fegal control? . . . . . l:] Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors Iin writing that grant funds can be
used only for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . L. D Yes D No

Conservation Easements. Complete if the organlzatlon answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

[0 Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or pleasure) [ Preservation of an histoncally important land area
O Protection of natural habrtat (O Preservation of a certified historic structure

O Preservation of open space

2 Complete nes 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year

N L WN =

*'% ¥| Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . . . . e .. 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements .. . . . . |.2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure mcluded n (a) L. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . . . 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the tax year» . ... __.......

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement 1s located » _....... ...._._..
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the periodic monitoring, nspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . .o ; D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easements during the year
>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, iInspecting, and enforcing conservation easements dunng the year
>3

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(i) and section 170(h){4)}B))? . . . .o e e (1 Yes [ No
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements n its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization's accounting for conservation easements. )
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

() Revenues Included in Form 990, Part Vill, ine 1 .. L e A O T
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . e e e AR

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other smilar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues Included in Form 990, Part Vi, ine 1 . L. T T T

b Assets included n Form 990, Part X . . . . L. L. . R I ST

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 52283D Schedule D {(Form 990) 2009



Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

Page 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection tems (check all that apply):
a Z| Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b Z] Scholarly research e Other e L
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be mamntained as part of the organization's collection? D Yes No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part
IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? . [ ves [ No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the followmg table
Amount
¢ Beginning balance : 1c
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions durning the year le
f Ending balance . 1f
2a Did the organlzatlon mclude an amount on Form 990 Part X I|ne 21’? D Yes D No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIV.

1a

0 =

b
4

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back (e) Four yea:s back
Beginning of year balance 5,489,739 - L SR g =
Contnbutions .o 121,239
Net nvestment earnings, gans,
and losses . .. . 599,527
Grants or scholarships .
Other expenditures for factlities
and programs {154,326)
Administrative expenses (18.915)
End of year balance . 6,037,264

Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as

Board designated or quasi-endowment » _____. ____ 46 %
Permanent endowment » ... .. .. 43 %
Term endowment » ... ... 11 %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by. Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3a(i) v
(i) related organizations } 3afii) v
If “Yes” to 3a(i), are the related orgamzatnons hsted as requnred on Schedule R’) 3b v

Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Investments—Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a land e SRILITET S
b Bundmgs .
¢ Leasehold |mprovements
d Equipment
e Other .
Total. Add lines 1athrough 1e (Co/umn (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B}, line 10(c).) A

Schedule D (Form 990) 2009




Schedule D (Form 980) 2009 Page 3
Ela A1l - Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category (b} Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial denvatives .
Closely-held equity interests .

Other oo
U.S. Treasury Securities 65,363 | Market Value

Money Market Account 427,319 | Market Value

Mutual Funds 6,855,235 | Market Value

Certificate of Deposits 602,310 | Market Value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} hne 12} W 7,950,227 -
Rl  Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{(a} Description of investment type ({b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B} ine 13) » R ST R O
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Descnption (b) Book value

Accrued interest receivable 6,414

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)lne 15) . . . < 6,414
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Descniption of hability {b) Amount

Federal ncome taxes 0}

Annuity Payable 142,367 |

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) e 25) » 142,367 RO CL

2. FIN 48 Footnote. In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
orgamization’s hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2009




Schedule D (Form 990) 2009

Page 4

Part X1 Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 1'670'165
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part X, column (A), ine 25) . 2 717,571
3  Excess or (defictt) for the year. Subtract ine 2 from hne 1 3 952,594
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities . 5
6 Investment expenses 6
7 Pror penod adjustments 7
8 Other (Describe in Part XIV.) . 8
9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 9

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Comblne ines 3 and 9 10 952,594

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gamns, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 1,687,685
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, i

a Net unrealized gains on investments . . . e e 2a ‘

b Donated services and use of facilities . . . . S i ;

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants . . . . R . \:j“ B

d Other (Descrbe n Part XIV) . . . . . L 2d (17,520)} ;" _

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e (17,520)
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,670,165
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII I|ne 12, but not on lme1 &

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a :

b Other (Describe In Part XIV.) e e e e .. . 14 Zo.

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . 4c
5 Total revenue. Add knes 3 and 4c. (TTus must equal Form 990, Partl hine 12) 5 1,670,165

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Exmenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 735,091
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: :

a Donated services and use of facilities . . . . e 2a

b Prior year adjustments . Coe e . e . |.2b

¢ Other losses . . . ) .. .o S .

d Other (Descnbe in Part XIV) R S (17,520) |-

e Add lines 2a through 2d (17,520)
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 .. 717,571
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part X, hne 25 but not on I|ne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIil, ine 7b . 4a

b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV)) . e e e e e e e 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c (Th/s must equal Form 990 Partl llne 18 ) 717,571

=Fla® 412 Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2, Part XI, line 8; Part Xll, ines 2d and 4b, and Part XllI, ines 2d and 4b. Also complete

this part to provide any additional information

Schedule D {Form 990) 2009
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=21 9.4 Supplemental Information (continued)
Part IHi: 4.

Schedule D (Form 990} 2009




SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding | OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the .
Department of the Treasury organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organzation Employer identification number
Oakton community College Educational Foundation 36 | 2917302

m. Fundraising Activities. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 17.
Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b D Internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c D Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees
or key employees histed in Form 990, Part Vli) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? D Yes No

b If “Yes,” Iist the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is
to be compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(i) Name of indvidual (n) Activity (ui) Did fundraiser have | (iv) Gross receipts {v) Amount pad to (v1) Amount paid to
or entity (fundraiser) custody or control of from actvity (or retained by) (or retained by}
contnbutions? fundraiser listed in organization
col (1)
Yes No
Total . . . . . . . . . . .. L. ... »

3 List all states in which the organization I1s registered or licensed to solicit funds or has been notified it 1s exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Cat No 50083H Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009



Schedule G (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2009
Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported

Page 2

more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1
Oakton at Arlingto

(b) Event #2
Bar Revue

(c) Other events

Encht Evening

(d) Total events
(add col {a) through

(event type) (event type) {total number) col (c)
Qo
3
[ o
211 Gross recepts . 38,525 14,990 7,023 60,538
[
@ (2 Less: Chantable
contributions .
3 Gross income (line 1 ’
minus line 2)
4 Cash prizes
5 Noncash prizes 1,159 1,159
@16 Rent/facility costs 9,759 1,200 10,959
7]
c
g 7 Food and beverages 2,902 2,902
w
8|8 Entertanment . 2,500 2,500
s}
9 Other direct expenses .
10 Direct expense summary. Add hines 4 through 9 in column (d) > | 17,520)
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and line 10 . . .. > 43,018
ERIll  Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990 Part IV hne 19, or reported more
than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
0] (a) Bingo (b} Pull tabs/instant {c) Other gaming (d) Total gaming (add
2 bingo/progressive bingo col {a) through col. (c}))
2
[:}]
11 Gross revenue
(7]
ol 2 Cash prizes
C
8
X 3 Noncash prizes
°
2| 4 Rent/facility costs
()
5 Other direct expenses .
JYes | % | [ Yes | % | 0O Yes % |
6 Volunteer labor 0] No Ll No 0] No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) . » L )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combine line 1, column d, and fine 7 >
__1Yes| No
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities' ... ] I |
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? 93
b If “No,” explain’ T -
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year?
b If “Yes,” explain:
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? _
12 E I I

Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnershlp or other entity

formed to administer charitable gaming?

12

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009




Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Page 3

13

16

Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in-

a The organization's facihty . 13a %

Yes

No

13b %

b An outside facility

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the orgamzatlon s gammg/specual events books

and records’

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming

revenue?

b if “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue recewed by the orgamzatlon > $ _________________ and the

amount of gaming revenue retained by the thrd party » & _________________

c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:

Description of services provided P e e e e

D Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions*

a [s the organization required under state law to make charntable distributions from the gaming proceeds to

retain the state gaming license?
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state Iaw to be dlstrlbuted to other exempt organlzatlons
or spent In the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year » $

15a

bvae — e o -

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009
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Schedule | (Form 990) 2009

EE Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 22
" Use Part IV and Schedule I-1 (Form 990) if additional space is needed.

Page 2

. {a) Type of grant or assistance (b} Number of {c} Amount of {d) Amount of {e) Method of valuation {book, {f) Description of non-cash assistance
recipients cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

E Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, line 2, and any other additional information.

Schedule | (Form 990) 2009




| OMB No 1545-0047

SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) . For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@0 9
Compensated Employees

» Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990,

Department o} the Treasury Part IV, line 23. ) ) g
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Oakton Community College Education Foundation 36 | 2917302
Questions Regarding Compensation

Open to Public

990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part (Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items. Rk
O First-class or charter travel [J Housing allowance or residence for personal use
O Travel for companions [J Payments for business use of personal residence
O Tax mdemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or inhiation fees

O Discretionary spending account O Personal services (e g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form . . ‘g - i
1
|

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment |- el
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descnbed above? If “No,” complete Part Il to

explain . .o
2 Dd the orgamzahon require substantlanon prior to relmbursmg or allowmg expenses lncurred by all
officers, directars, trustees, and the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply.

O Compensation committee O wnitten employment contract
O Independent compensation consultant O Compensation survey or study
0 Form 990 of other organizations 0 Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment? .
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrement plan'7
¢ Participate In, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?. .
If “Yes” to any of lines 4a—c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll

o

Only section 501{c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VHi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?. .
b Any related organization? .
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1.
6 For persons hsted in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of.
a The organization?. .
b Any related organization? .
If “Yes™ to line 6a or 6b, descnbe In Part HI
7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed

payments not described in lines 5 and 6? If “Yes,” describe in Part Ilf . 7 v
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was

subject to the initial contract exception descrnibed in Regs section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

inPart il . . . . 8 v
9 If "Yes” to line 8, did the orgamzatlon also follow the rebuttable presumptnon procedure descrlbed n

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c)? . . . . . C e e e 9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No 50053T Schedule J (Form 990) 2009
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| OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open To Public

f;‘f,t'ﬁ%‘;tf M Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form
990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer dentification number
Oakton Community College Educational Foundation 36 2917302

Types of Property
a ®) (c)
Check i Number of contributions Revenues reported on Method of determining
applicable Form 990, Part Vill, ine 1g revenues
1 Art—Works of art . L v 65 0
2 Art—Histoncal treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests
4 Books and publications
5 Clothing and household .
goods . . . . . - i
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property .
9 Securities—Publicly traded
10 Secunties—Closely held stock .
11 Secuntes—Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests .
12 Securities—Miscellaneous
13 Qualfied conservation
contribution—Histonc
structures .
14 Qualified conservation
contribution—Other .

15 Real estate—Residential

16 Real estate—Commercial .

17 Real estate—Other

18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory ..

20 Drugs and medical supplies

21 Taxidermy

22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens

24 Archeological artifacts

25 Other » (.Admin. Services. ) v 375,900 Market Rate

26 Other » (ceeoaiieiciiaiaaaes ) ‘

27 Other ™ (eoieeiiinaa . )

28 Other ™ (ceeeeeoeoeea.. )

29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for

which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . 29 0

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, ines 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which 1s not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period?
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
contnibutions? . . o .o e e e
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? L.
b If “Yes,” descnibe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) 1s checked,
descnibe in Part |l

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat. No. 512274 Schedule M (Form 990} 2009




Schedule M (Form 990) 2009 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part i, lines 30b,
32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2009




SCHEDULE O | oms No 15450047
(Form 990) Supplemental Information to Form 990

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identificabon number
Oakton Community College Educational Foundation 36 ! 2917302

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 51056K Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
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Name of the organization Employer 1dentification gumber

Oakton Community College Educational Foundation 36 | 2917302

Schedule O (Form 990) 2009




6002 (066 w4iod) H anpayog

ASELOS ON 1ED

'066 WJO4 10} SUOONNSU| 3Y} 93S ‘AO)ION IOV UOONPaY Yiomiaded pue Joy Koeald 104

e/u [ Aueyg ongnd | (£)(9) 106 all uomeoNpg | 6661892-9€ # NI
91009 "1 Sauie|d $8Q ‘PY 4109 "T 009} - 853]j0 KUNUWIWIO) UoHED
Amua ((€)(9)1L05 uonoas j) {Anunoo ubiaioy 10
Bunjonuos 10anqg sniejs Alueyo aiand uon08s apoY Jdwaxy oje)s) ajioiwop [eban Apanoe Aewlid uoneziuebio pajejal Jo N|J pue ‘Ssaippe ‘aweN
» (a) P (0) (a) (e)

1 8SNEDAQ pE BUI| ‘Al HEd ‘066 WIOS O} ,SBA,

‘

, paJamsue uoez

(1eaA xey sy Buunp suonieziuebio jdwaxs-xe) pajejal alow 10 suo pey
webio sy y sledwon) suoneziuebig dwax3z-xe) paje|ay Jo uoneayuUsp|

Amua (Anunos ubrasoy Jo
Burjjonuoo yoeuqg S18sSe Jeak-J0-pug awooUt 1B10 | 8je)s) ajiviwop jeba Ayanoe Aewnd Aue pepJiebe.sip j0 N3 puUe 'sseippe ‘ewepn
()] (o) v} (o) {a) (e)
(‘e aul ‘Al Led ‘066 WJo4 0} ,SOA, Paiamsue uoneziueBio ayy ji aye|dwo)) saniug pepiebalsiq Jo UoRBOBIIUP| E
20€2162 TS uonlepunog [euoneanp3 abe||0) AjuUNWWo) uoeQ
aequinu uopesypuep) Jekojdwy uonezjueBio ay} Jo awepN
:O_uownmc_ 601AI8S BNUAABY [BUJOIU]

alqng 03 uado

600¢

L900-GvSL ON gWO _

‘suonjonysul ajesedas aeg

‘066 wiod o} yoeny o

Ainseel ey} jo yewyedeQq

'L 10 ‘g€ ‘SE ‘b '€ aul ‘A| Hed ‘066 w04 0} ,SIA,, pasamsue uoneziuebio ayy j sjo|dwon o

sdiysiauyied pajejaiun pue suoneziuesig pajejoy

(066 wa04)
d 37NA3HOS



Schedule R (Form 990) 2009

Page 2

E, Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 34
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

. (a) (b) {c) (d) (e) n (@ (h) ) 0
Name, address, and EiN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling Predominant Share of total iIncome Share of end-of-year Disproportionate Code V—UBI General or
retated organization domicile entity income (retated, assets allocations? amount in box 20 of | managing
(state or unrelated, Scheduls K-1 partner?
foreign excluded from (Form 1065)
country) tax under
sections
512-514) Yes| No Yes|{No

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV,
Iine 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

(a)

Name, address, and EIN of related organization

(b)
Primary activity

{c)
Legal domicile
(state or
foreign country)

(d)
Direct controlling
entity

(e)
Type of entity
{C corp, S corp,
or trust)

0

Share of total Income

()
Share of
end-of-year assets

(h)
Percentage
ownership

Schedule R (Form 990) 2009
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Schedule R {Form 990) 2009

Page 4

[EAT ° Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization See Iinstructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) n (9) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal domicile Are all partners Share of Disproportionate| Code V—-UBI General or
(state or foreign section end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 managing
country) 501(c)(3) assets of Schedule K-1 partner?
organizations? (Form 1065)
Yes | No Yes | No Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2009
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Board of Directors
Oakton Community College
Educational Foundation

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of the Oakton Community
College Educational Foundation (the Foundation) as of June 30, 2010, and the related statements
of activities and cash flows for the year then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these financial statements based on our audit. The prior year summarized comparative
information has been derived from the Foundation’s 2009 financial statements and, in our report
dated October 5, 2009, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Oakton Community College Educational Foundation as of June 30,
2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended, in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

i LLP

Aurora, Illinois
September 23, 2010
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OAKTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2010
(With Summarized Financial Information as of June 30, 2009)

2010 2009
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ - $ 79,071
Investments’
Certificates of deposit 602,310 900,014
} U.S. Treasury securities 64,953 64,310
Money market accounts 427,319 280,858
Mutual funds 8,589,749 7,416,650
Total investments 9,684,331 8,661,832
Other receivables - 138,399
; Accrued interest 6,414 17,841
! Prepaid expenses 9,320 -
TOTAL ASSETS $ 9,700,065 $§ 8,897,143
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Cash overdraft $ 25,182 $ -
Accounts payable - 1,994
Due to Oakton Community College 20,726 185,866
Annuities payable 142,367 150,087
Total liabilities 188,275 337,947
| NET ASSETS
| Unrestricted
Undesignated 2,691,004 2,189,622
Designated 2,903,766 2,641,829
Temporarily restricted 1,305,902 1,185,258
Permanently restricted 2,611,118 2,542,487
Total net assets 9,511,790 8,559,196
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 9,700,065 $ 8,897,143

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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OAKTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended June 30,2010

(With Summarized Financial Information for the Year Ended June 30, 2009)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash from operating activities
Contributions restricted for long-term purposes
Net realized and unrealized (gain) loss on investments
(Increase) decrease in
Other receivables
Accrued interest
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in
Accounts payable
Due to Oakton Community College
Annuities payable
Deferred revenue

Total adjustments
Net cash from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sales of investments
Purchases of investments

Net cash from investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash overdraft
Proceeds from contributions restricted for
endowment principal

Net cash from investing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,
END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

-7-

2010

2009

$ 952,594 $ (1,749,175)
(68,631) (110,787)
(675,550) 1,939,556
138,399 (138,399)
11,427 2,669
(9,320) 5,250
(1,994) 1,994
(165,140) 119,728
(7,720) (7,720)
- (700)
(778,529) 1,811,591
174,065 62,416
954,940 1,435,896
(1,301,889)  (1,560,750)
(346,949) (124,854)
25,182 -
68,631 110,787
93,813 110,787
(79,071) 48,349
79,071 30,722
$ - 3 79,071

}



OAKTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2010

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

The Oakton Community College Educational Foundation (the Foundation) is a not-for-
profit organization which was formed to promote the educational development and general
educational welfare of the Oakton Community College, Community College District No.
535 (the College).

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

The Foundation operates and maintains the Foundation within the College. The
Foundation is a legally separate entity with a separate Board of Directors; however,
nominees to the Board are subject to consent of the College’s Board of Trustees. As
required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, these
financial statements present the Foundation and any existing component units. Currently,
the Foundation does not have any component units. However, pursuant to Statement No.
39 of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, Determining Whether Certain
Organizations are Component Units, the College has determined that the Foundation
should be considered a discretely presented component unit of the College.

Basis of Presentation

The Foundation maintains its accounts in accordance with the principles and practices of
fund accounting. Fund accounting is the procedure by which resources for various
purposes are classified for accounting purposes in accordance with activities or objectives
specified by donors.

These financial statements, which are presented on the accrual basis of accounting, have
been prepared to focus on the Foundation as a whole and to present balances and

transactions according to the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. This has

been accomplished by classification of fund balances and transactions into three classes of
net assets - permanently restricted, temporarily restricted, or unrestricted.



OAKTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE

EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Assets
Net assets and changes therein are classified as follows:

Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
they be maintained permanently by the Foundation. Generally, the donors of these assets
permit the Foundation to use all or part of the income earned on related investments for
general or specific purposes.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
may or will be met by actions of the Foundation and/or passage of time.

Unrestricted Undesignated Net Assets - Net assets not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions.

Unrestricted Designated Net Assets - Net assets not subject to donor-imposed restriction
but subject to foundation board-imposed stipulations.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless use of the related
assets is limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in
unrestricted undesignated or unrestricted designated net assets as appropriate. Gains and
losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases
in unrestricted undesignated or unrestricted designated net assets unless their use is
restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on
net assets (i.e., the donor stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time
period has elapsed) are reported as reclassifications between the applicable classes of net
assets.

The Foundation reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor
restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted
undesignated or unrestricted designated net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Contributions

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recognized as revenue in the
period received. Conditional promises to give are not recognized as revenue until the
conditions on which they depend are substantially met. Contributions of assets other than
cash are recorded at their estimated fair value. Contributions from unconditional
promises to give that are to be received after one year are discounted at an appropriate
discount rate based on the Federal Funds rate at the date the promise is made.

-9.




OAKTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash

All highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less when
purchased are deemed cash equivalents. Cash includes deposits held at banks and not
transferred to investment funds.

Investments

Investment securities are reported in the statement of financial position at fair value based
on quoted market prices. The Foundation considers amounts held in money market
accounts to be investments. In 2009, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Staff
Position 157-4, Disclosures Determining Fair Value When the Volume and Level of
Activity for the Asset or Liability Have Significantly Decreased and Identifying
Transactions That Are Not Orderly (FSP 157-4), was issued and later codified into ASC
Topic 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures (ASC Topic 820), which expanded
disclosures and required that major category for debt and equity securities in the fair value
hierarchy table be determined on the basis of the nature and risks of the investments.

Due to Oakton Community College

Amounts due to the College consist of grants and scholarships paid by the College on
behalf of the Foundation, for which the Foundation has not yet reimbursed the College.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Income Tax Status

The Foundation received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue Service in
October 1977 stating that the Foundation is exempt from Federal income tax because it is
an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, and thus no
provision for Federal income taxes has been made in the accompanying financial
statements.

-10 -




OAKTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income Tax Status (Continued)

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010, the Foundation adopted the authoritative
guidance issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) that clarifies the
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in an entity’s financial statements
and prescribes a recognition threshold of more likely than not to be sustained upon
examination. Measurement of the tax uncertainty occurs if the recognition threshold has
not been met. This guidance also addresses derecognition, classification, interest and
penalties, disclosure, and transition. The Foundation conducts business solely in the U.S.
and, as a result, files income tax and information returns for U.S. and Illinois. In the
normal course of business, the Foundation is subject to examination by taxing authorities.
The Foundation’s income tax and information returns for years subsequent to fiscal 2006
are open, by statute, for review by authorities. However, at present, there are no ongoing
income tax audits or unresolved disputes with the various tax authorities that the
Foundation currently files or has filed with. The adoption of this guidance did not have
any material effect on the Foundation’s financial position, changes in net assets, or cash
flows as of June 30, 2010 or for subsequent periods.

Prior to the adoption of the guidance, the Foundation’s policy was to recognize a liability
for uncertain tax positions based on management’s estimate of whether it was probable that

a liability was incurred and that amount could be reasonably estimated.

Fair Value Measurements

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the Foundation adopted the authoritative guidance
issued by FASB which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value
by providing a hierarchy used to classify the source of the information measuring fair
value, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. The guidance does not
require any new fair value measurements. In February 2008, FASB issued supplemental
guidance which delayed the effective date of the initial standard for all nonfinancial assets
and nonfinancial liabilities, except those that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the
financial statements on a recurring basis (at least annually), until fiscal years beginning
after November 15, 2008. The Foundation adopted this supplemental guidance on July 1,
2009 with no material effect on its financial position, results of operations and cash flows
from either the initial or supplemental guidance. Assets and liabilities carried at fair value
are classified and disclosed in one of the following categories:

Level 1: Quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Observable market based inputs or unobservable inputs that are
corroborated by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data.

The Foundation did not have any nonfinancial assets recorded at fair value on a recurring
basis at June 30, 2010.
-11 -
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OAKTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Prior Year Summarized Financial Information

The accompanying financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative
information in total but not by net assets class. Such information does not include
sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Accordingly, such information should
be read in conjunction with the Foundation’s financial statements for the year ended

June 30, 2009, from which the summarized information was derived.

3. INVESTMENTS

The cost and fair value of investments as of June 30, 2010 is as follows:

Cost Fair Value
Certificates of deposit $§ 602310 § 602,310
Money market account 427,319 427319
U.S. Treasury securities 65,363 64,953
Commonfund - Multi-Strategy Equity fund 4,071,145 6,037,015
Commonfund - Multi-Strategy Bond fund 2,302,070 2,407,345
Commonfund - Realty fund 482,020 145,389

TOTAL $

7,950,227 § 9,684,331

Fair value measurements recorded on a recurring basis at June 30, 2010 were as follows:

Quoted Prices
in Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable  Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
*Certificates of deposit ~ $ - 3 - $ - $ 602310
Money market account 427,319 - - 427,319
U.S. Treasury securities 64,953 - - 64,953
Equity fund - 6,037,015 - 6,037,015
Bond fund - 2,407,345 - 2,407,345
Realty fund - - 145,389 145,389
TOTAL $ 492272 § 8444360 § 145,389 § 9,684,331

-12-




OAKTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) .

3. INVESTMENTS (Continued)
*Certificates of deposit are recorded at cost and are not based on Level 1, 2, or 3 inputs.

Effective June 30, 2009, the Foundation applied new FASB guidance that permits, as a
practical expedient, fair value of investments within its scope to be estimated using net
asset value (NAV) or its equivalent. The NAV reported by the investment manager of
funds within the Commonfund Group is used as a practical expedient to estimate the fair
value of the Foundation’s interest therein. In determining fair value, the investment
manager utilizes the valuation of the underlying investment entities reflected on the audited

| financial statements of those underlying funds, if available. The underlying investment
entities value securities and other financial instruments at market value, when possible, or
at fair value determined by the respective entities’ general partner or manager when no
market value is determinable. The classification of the Foundation's investments in Level 2
or 3 is based on the Foundation’s ability to redeem its interest at or near the date of the
statement of financial position. If the interest can be redeemed in the near term, the
investment is classified in Level 2. The classification of investments in the fair value
hierarchy is not necessarily an indication of the risks, liquidity, or degree of difficulty in

| estimating the fair value of each investment’s underlying assets and liabilities

The fair value of the Foundation’s investment in the Commonfund - Realty Fund is based
on a valuation date of March 31, 2010 which is the most recent available and is consistent
with valuation dates in previous years.

The following table presents a reconciliation of changes in fair value on a net basis for
financial instruments classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy for the year ended

June 30, 2010:

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERIOD $ 194,663
Total realized/unrealized losses (176,774)
Purchases 127,500

BALANCE AT END OF PERIOD $ 145,389

The following schedule summarizes the investment gain in the Statement of Activities for
the year ended June 30, 2010:

Interest and dividends $ 216,056

Realized and unrealized gain 675,550

Total investment return 891,606

Less investment advisory fees (25,316)

NET INVESTMENT RETURN AT JUNE 30, 2010 $. 866,290
-13-




OAKTON COMMUNITY COLLEGE
EDUCATIONAL FOUNDATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

CHARITABLE GIFT ANNUITIES

The Foundation has established a charitable gift annuity plan whereby donors may
contribute assets in exchange for the right to receive a fixed-dollar annual return during
their lifetimes. The difference between the original annuity amount invested and the
discounted liability for future payments, determined on an actuarial basis, is recognized as
contribution income at the date of the gift. The actuarial liability is revalued annually and
any surplus or deficiency is recognized as change in value in the statements of activities.
Upon death of the donor, the remaining assets are available for the Foundation’s use.

The present value of the estimated future payments to beneficiaries is calculated based on
revised life expectancies using a discount rate of 3%.

NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets at June 30, 2010 are available for the following purpose:

Scholarship awards $ 557,875
Support to Oakton Community College
Programs 394,165
Books and supplies 11,783
Other support 342,079
TOTAL TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS § 1,305,902

Temporarily restricted net assets are released from restriction when amounts are expended
for the specific purpose. Amounts released from restriction were for the following:

Scholarship awards $ 143,690
Support to Oakton Community College
Programs 46,496
Books and supplies 1,619
Other support 21,681
TOTAL NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS $ 213,486
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NET ASSETS (Continued)

Permanently restricted net assets at June 30, 2010 consist of:

Scholarship awards $ 1,977,602
Support to Oakton Community College
Programs 393,585
Books and supplies 56,661
Other support 183,270
TOTAL PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS $ 2,611,118
ENDOWMENT FUNDS

The Foundation’s endowment consists of both donor-restricted endowment funds and
funds designated by the Board of Directors to function as endowments. As required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, net assets
associated with endowment funds, including funds designated by the Board of Directors to
function as endowments, are classified and reported based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

The Board of Directors of the Foundation has interpreted the Uniform Prudent
Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) as requiring the preservation of the
historic dollar value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted
endowment funds, absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this
interpretation, the Foundation classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the original
value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent
gifts to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to the permanent endowment
made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the time
the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the
Foundation in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA.
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ENDOWMENT FUNDS (Continued)

The Foundation has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that
attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment
while seeking to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. The endowment
assets are invested in accordance with predetermined asset allocation and performance
benchmarks. To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundation relies on a
total return strategy in which investment returns are achieved through both capital
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The
Foundation’s spending policy provides that only the income from endowments may be
used according to donor-imposed restrictions.

Endowment net asset composition by type of fund as of June 30, 2010:

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
Donor restricted $ (109,415 $ 631,795 $ 2,611,118 $ 3,133,498
Board designated 2,903,766 - .- 2,903,766
TOTAL $ 2,794351 $ 631,795 $ 2,611,118 $ 6,037,264

During the year ended June 30, 2010, the Foundation had the following endowment-related
activities:

Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,

beginning of year $ 2429818 §$ 517434 $§ 2542487 $ 5,489,739
Investment return:

Interest and dividends

(net of fees) 61,451 67,770 - 129,221
Net appreciation (realized
and unrealized) 326,248 144,058 - 470,306
Total investment return 387,699 211,828 - 599,527
Contributions to perpetual
endowment 52,608 - 68,631 121,239
Appropriation of endowment
assets for expenditure (75,774) (97,467) - (173,241)
ENDOWMENT FUNDS,
END OF YEAR $ 2,794351 § 631,795 $ 2,611,118 $ 6,037,264
- 16 -
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6. ENDOWMENT FUNDS (Continued)

From time-to-time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor restricted
endowment funds may fall below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the
Foundation to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, deficiencies of this nature
that are reported in unrestricted net assets were $109,415 as of June 30, 2010. These
deficiencies resulted from unfavorable market fluctuations that occurred after the
investment of permanently restricted contributions.

7.  CONTRIBUTED SERVICES

The College provides accounting and other administrative services without charge to the
Foundation. College officials estimate the value of these services for the year ended
June 30, 2010 to be approximately $375,900. The value of this contributed service is
reflected in the statement of activities.

8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through September 23, 2010, which was

the date that these financial statements were available for issuance, and determined that
there were no significant nonrecognized subsequent events through that date.
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